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Mr. John Pickemell
Assistant Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27 Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Pickernell:
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Re: Hamilton Hydro Services Inc. ("HHSI")
Application for Renewal of Electricity Retailer Licence
Board File Number: EB-2008-0294
Our File No.: 087841/000056

Further to my discussion with Ms. Julie Doherty ofNovember 11, 2008, and further to
Ms. Doherty's request, I confirm that reference to "Hamilton Hydro Distribution System"
at Section 10(f) of the above-noted Application for Renewal of Electricity Retailer
Licence refers to Horizon Utilities Corporation.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,'ft
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Christina Vechsler
CV:ed

C. Julie Doherty, Ontario Energy Board, Advisor
John Hunter, Hamilton Hydro Services Inc.
Shane Freitag, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
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